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From: Andrew Murphy

To: aph@nei.org; Cij@nei.org
Date: 06/01/2006 3:17:08 PM
Subject: Gentlemen,

Gentlemen,

Please find attached to this email a file containing a complete compilation of the Requests for Additional

-Information (RAls) generated by SITAG and its consultants concerning the series of Task Reports

submitted by NEI to inform the staff workng on a new seismic siting and design regulatory guide. The .
attached compilation includes all the RAls previously sent, as well as, new ones developed for the S
Task Reports and, for completeness, the RAls developed during the October, 2005 public meeting.

If you have any questions about the content, please call or email me.
The file is in pdf format.

At the May public meeting there was discussion of the potential need for an in-depth rejustification of the
definition and derivation of the Cumulative Absolute Velocity, the CAV. The NRC staff took it as an
action to review the issue. SITAG has decided that additional justification beyond the RAls for G1.2
(See RAIl 2.2b as a specific example.) is not warranted for this effort. '

Best regards,

Dr. Andrew J. Murphy _
Chairman of NRC Seismic Issues Technical Advisory Group

ccC: - - Anthony Hsia; Bret Tegeler; Gene imbro; Michele Evans; Rebecca Karas; SITAG2
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